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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
h

From: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie_THAY®@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 11:57 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF)

Subject: RE : Post survey for vehicle SDM44H

Attachments: 2018-188 Thid party survey report.pdf; 2018-188 GIA pdf

Your reference: SDM 44H
Our reference: AEMD/105/009,/2018/188

Veron,
Please conduct a Post survey for vehicle SDM 44H base on the GIA report and third party survey with
photos.

Thanks.

Frankie Thay (Mr)

Safe Driving Manager

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Paolice Logistice Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: [65) 6478 4841 | FAX: (65) 6478 4848
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M kAT 1BTEDSET | Wan Motor Co Sen Bid - L
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 12122018 17:27
SUHMITTED 3Y: Livw Thys Wai

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT \{

INFORTANT NOTICE

1 Please repon sormectly the detalls of the accldent to speed up the claims POCESS.

2. Tms Form must ba complsted by the Policyhalder andior the Authorisad Driver.

& Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possibie, Any wilful mistepresantation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companias i
rosudiate policy Eabiity.

4. Neissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance sompanies ks not an admigsion of podicy lisbility on the part of the insurance companies.

= Ay false reporting may be refarred to the Police for investigation,

g [z report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Associatian of Singapora [GIA) far
archiving and thal copies of this repon will, for a fea, be mada avsilable upon appication by Interesied partes.

?_ iy S lecgemant of this repant to the insurers, you hersby carsent o the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made avallable

UL
ana,

i ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 1211202018 17:27

Diate Of Accident 11122018 21:15
Exact Location Of Accident CARPARK OF BLK 527U8I1 AVE 1 LOT 377
CountryiState of Loss SINGAPCRE

1 R Ay e A DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
cle Registration Number SDMA4H
InsuredPolicyholder
Wame Of Registered Owner TAY Y| SHEMG TRAVIS
NRIC Ne 588186550
Ermzil Address TRAVISTAYYS@GMAIL.COM
pile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-97373044
‘arnative Phane Na OTHERS-NOPHONE
Vuehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer HONDA
Modal CIVIC-1.6 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

= of accident STATIONARY PARKED

¥Ou claiming under your own insurance policy -
. i . JES
epalirto your vehicle?

w0, Flease state action to be taken

Wehicle Category FRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

neof Insurance Company LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
F Pollcy NG
Policy Number 5D18v0asar f VPC / ROO / EDD
Cover Nate Number
! WET
& of Drver TAY ¥l SHENG TRAVIS
 Na SBB18655D
x O Sirth 01/08/19a88
Jiccupation INDOOR
Ciiste Of Driving Pass 27072010
Crving Exparence 8 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
Gender MALE
sl Number {LOCAL) +65-97373044
Number
—oiitast Mumber OTHERS-NOPHOMNE
Address TRAVISTAYYSEGMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 22



BLK 326 UBI AVE 1
#12-687

Posicode 400326
Was driver an amployes of the Insured's Company MO
I Mo, Relationship of the Driver with tha Insured  OWMNER

vahicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own -
Yanicie x

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicla

General Information of the Aceident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM [/ DAMAGED WHILST PARKED

Weather Conditions ) CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any fareign vehicle Invoived in this accldent?  NO

Number of vehiclas Involved in the accident Z

Was any body injurad in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by ND )
ambulanca?

Was any sther material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

seliciling/offering acciden! claims assistance. NO
Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 0
Details of Police Action

Was the accident repofted o the police? YES

1 You Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name TELDK BLANGAH NPP

ROAD: 51 TELOK BLANGAH DRIVE #01-116 , POSTCODE: 100055 ,
COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

Palice Station Contact TEL NOx: - FAX NCx
Was natice of intended Prosecution given? NO

Police Slation Address

I ¥eg against whom?
Clreumstances of Accident
PLEASE REFER TO POLICE REPORT NUMBER: T/20181212/2081

Anachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachmeant? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Wias there any audio recordad? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vihicle Registration Number GBBTI0ZS
Vanicle Make/Model/Colour POLICE VAN
Oetalls Of Proparties
Vehicle Category GOVERNMENT
marme of Dnver
KRICPazsgpor Numbar
Cantact Number
Adaress
Postcada
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
Pagae Zaf 22
| BIOK Slangan NPy * FepOr No. TR E 1272208
51 Telck Blangah Drve #01-115 A
SINGAPORE 100055
Tel No: 1800-2729055
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT . E
Date/Time Repart Made: Vide Report No.- Statlon Diary No..
121272018 13:41 GI20181211/0243 15
Informant's Particulars = EE ¥ 2 R ai
Mame of Informant: Address:
TAY Y| SHENG, TRAVIS APT BLK 328 LIBI AVENUE 1 #12-887 SINGAPORE 400325
1D Type f 1D Na.: Contact No.-
NRIC NO / 588198550 HomalOffiea: Mobile: 97373044
Mationality: Email N

SINGAPORE CITIZEN I



Sketch Plan Pg. 4

SINGAPORE LT

FUL!EE_ FORCE 018121272061

Police Station Of Origin: i
Telok Blangah NPP Report No. T/2018121272081

51 Telok Blangah Drive #01-115

SINGAPORE 100055
Tel No: 1800-2729999

CONTINUATION OF REFORT

Brief Details.

On the 12/12/2018, | was informed By my mother at about 1200hrs that my car that | parked at my

house's carpark had besn damaged by a police van. The front right bumper had been damaged, and she
informed me that there are 2 police memo attached on the windscreen. | was told to head to the nearast
police station immediately to make a police report with vide report number G/20181211/0243 under 10

Dylan.

Page T of 22 +



Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd
51 Club Street #03-00
Liberty House

Singapore 069428

Tel: (65) 6221 8611

Fax: (65) 6224 1047

Liberty
Insurance

AUTOMOBILE INSPECTION REPORT (IN-HOUSE SURVEY)

[——
i Type of Survey: Type of claim and Assignment: Type of Report: Claim No
Paper oD Survey Finalized* AVS518/3612 CMMN
Vehicle Inspected: SDM4a4H Date of Accident: 11/12/2018
Insured Vehicle: 5DM44H Date of Inspection: 13/12/2018
Attd. by:
Survey held at: 15 UBIRD 4 i nada
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition (static test only)
Aake & Model: HONDA CIVIC 1.6 VTI CVT Year: 15/08/2018
Excess / Loading: EXCESS: 5600 Colour: Maroon
Brakes: In order / NA Steering: Power In order / NA
Maodifications: NA
3. Adjustment of cost of repairs Adjusted: ‘m
$2,853.78 Panel Beat. 2 $360.00 $720.00
W/Shop estimation: $4,041.69 Spray Paint. 2 $320.00 $640.00
Lump NA - — Mechanic 1 $304.00 $304.00
Sum: Others* 1 $20.00 $20.00
Estimated repair period: 4  Working days. Parts See attached list $1,169.78
Total ( PBP ) z - $2,853.78
Authorised Repairs: Yes

(This inspection is conducted on a "Without Prejudice Basis")

* Units: Days - Hours - Panels {Labour + Mat) *Others: Aircon gas - Wheel align. - Electronic diagnostic -

Tow - Glasses - Head-light align. - ...

25/12/2018

4. Remarks

Market value : SGD 85,000.00 Supplementry expected : YES
LTA Rebate : 5GD 41,740.00

Economical repair value : SGD 43,260.00 Recommended for repair : YES
Description of Damages: Mainly At the FRONT RIGHT

Damages Consistent: Yes

Inspection conducted by: Andy Seah

Date & Signature: ,m




INAL ESTIMATE )
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() SERVICE PRE-INVOICE

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD. GST Reg No: M200050223
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad) A1, " 4 ,?{-j Seala {LL!-"E};)C“““”Y Ref. No.: SBOFC1380G

370 Ubé Road 3 Singapore 408651, Tel; +65 6841 3883 Fax: +65 6741 5022
255 Alexandra Road Singapore 158937, Tel: +65 6471 5458 Fax: +65 6471 5480 (f 5(’ ;;.yj

) HONDA

Customer: WPOOT / LIBERTY INSURANCE Document No: SVO18075058
Chassis No: MRHFCS850JT001340 Printed By: CSLIM
License No: SDMadH Order Date: 17. December 2018
Mileage: 90464 Order Time: 9:30:00 A
Engine No: R16B25501519 Service Advisor: LIM CHOU SIONG
ITEM DESCRIPTION Qry  UNIT DISC% AMOUNT M
OWHN DAMAGE CLAIMS-JINO: 71836
POLICY/CLAIMS NO: SD18VOB58T / VPC / ROD
OWHNER: TAY Yl SHENG TRAVIS
ACC DATE: 11112118
SURVEYED BY: ANDY SEAH ( LIBERTY )
DATE: 13122018 @ 15:35PM
AUTHORIZED ON - 1312/2018 @ 15:35PM EXCESS $800
REF NO : AVS18/3512-00-MN
54206 B TERRMLLABOUR BALER NS A4 600.00 H0000 4200 -642.00
SUM EXCESS: 600.00  .42.00 £42.00
60213-TBA-ADOZZ BRACKET AR FR FENDER L # T i 29,40 35 19,11 1.34 20.45
81505-TM8-003 CLIPBUMPER L— Aev 20 2.30 35 20.90 2,09 31.90
91501-TRO-003 CLIP.INNER FENDER L~ Ae< 1 2.80 35 20.02 1.40 2142
T1101-TEA-TO0ZZ FACEFRBUMPER L </lwi 1 §79.80 35 37693 26.39 403.32
71103-TEA-TOO GARNISHR FR BUMPER SIDE ' = Sc/l 1 18.00 35 11.70 0.82 12.52
71140-TEA-TOO BEAMR.FR BUMPER UPPER " &L 1 26.70 s 17.35 1.21 18.56
71193-TEA-TO SPACERR.FR.BUMPER SIDE — L/l ' 10.40 3§ 878 047 7.2
74121-TEA-TO BASE,FR.GRILLE CHROME L ¢/ 1 73.80 35 47.97 3.38 5133
75700-TBA-ADD EMBLEM .~ k<o 1 15.00 35 8.75 0.68 10.43
80301-5T0-003 NUTPUSH 3MM L~ Ae . 210 35 2.73 0.19 252
33100-TEC-308 HEADLIGHT ASSY.R, " 5 e 1 585.70 5 380.70 26,85 407 .35
34300-TET-HO LIGHT ASSYR.5IDE TURN " T#iq 1 33.10 35 21 51 1.51 23.00
60211-TBA-ADDZZ PAMELR.FENDER L A4 1 245,90 35 161.78 11.32 173,10
77930-TEA-B11 SENSOR ASSYFR.CRASH L~ cu—f 1 71.40 a5 46.41 325 45,65
76841-TEA-TO TAMKWASHER _— ¢ /L cq 1 26.40 35 17.16 1.20 18.36
SUM PARTS:  1,169.78 g1.88  1,251.66
BOSUN ors0 1 20.00 20,00 1.40 21.40
SUNDRIES " "Lt
BMLO1I EXT-Yd 1 B0.00 20 £4.00 4.48 £8.48
INSPECT FR LIGHTING MECHANISMS &'
FOCUS
HEADLIGHTS AM)
BKBHO1S EXT-YJ 1 80000 20 720,00 50.40 770.40
STRAGHTEN ALIGN BULKHEAD & /
REMEW DAMAGE PARTS.
BPO3R EXT-YBH 1 B00.00 20 §40.00 44,50 £84.80
SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR \—
REPLACED AREAS.(3P)
BMSO0R EXT-YJ -1 300.00 20 240.00 16,80 256,80
REMEW FR R CRASH SENNSCRA
RESET SRS SYSTEM.{MN)
SUM LABOUR:  1,6B4.00  147.88  1,801.88
TOTALSGD 285378 15776 241154
Total Payable (SGD) o L% ol ?J} 2.411.54

GST Amcunt i calcuialed from mdividual Bnafs)



HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

370 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408651, Tel +65 6841 3883 Fax; +65 6741 5022
255 Alexandra Road Singapore 156037 Tel: +65 6471 5458 Fax +65 8471 5460

A
RESURVEY ESTIMATE Pege 1]

¢/ SERVICE PRE-INVOICE

GS5T Reg No.: M200050223

iqﬁnif:ln{l'lj Seal (Lib”lrj)cmpanynef. No.: S60FC1380G
It da 48

Customer: WRPDOT / LIBERTY INSURANCE Document No: SVO18075058
Chassis No: MRHFC5650JT001340 Printed By: CSLIM
License No: SDM44H Order Date: 17. December 2018
Mileage: 2064 Order Time: ©:30:00 AM
Engine No: R16B25501519 Service Advisor: LIt CHOU SIONG
ITEM DESCRIPTION ary  UNIT DiSC%  AMOUNT ;‘ﬁ:ﬁm Nt 1“5“1_-,?
OWHN DAMAGE CLAIMS-JIND: 71836
POLICY/CLAIMS NO: SD18VOESET | VPC { ROD
COWHER: TAY ¥l SHEMG TRAVIS
ACC DATE: 111218
SURVEYED BY: ANDY SEAH { LIBERTY )
DATE: 13112/2018 @ 15:35PM
AUTHORIZED ON | 13112/2018 @ 15:35PM EXCESS 5600
REF NG : AVS18/3612-00-MN
54206 STERHAL LARIUR SMLES <INex 1 60000 50000 4200  -642.00
SUM EXCESS: -600.00 42,00 -642.00
60213-TBA-ADDZZ BRACKET AR FR.FENDERs/ BEND 1 25,40 35 18,11 1.34 20,45
54505-TMB-003 CLIF,BUMPERY 20 230 s 29.90 208 31.99
81501-TRO-003 CLIP, INMER FENDERY 11 2 80 35 20.02 1.40 2142
T1101-TEA-TOOZZ FACEFR BUMPER ./ 1 579.80 a5 376.93 26,35 40332
71103-TEA-T0O GARNISHR FR BUMPER SIDBV' 1 18.00 35 11.70 082 12.52
T1140-TEA-TOD BEAMR FR.BUMPER UPPERY/ CRACKED 1 2670 35 1735 1.21 16 56
T1193-TEA-TO1 SPACERR FR.BUMPER SIDE+/ 1 10.40 35 B.76 0.47 7.23
T1121-TEA-TO1 BASE FR.GRILLE CHROME ./ HOLDER TORM 1 73.80 35 47.97 3.8 51.33
75700-TBA-ADD EMBLEM v/ NEC 1 15.00 35 875 £ 10.43
90301-5T0-003 NUTPUSH 3MMs/ NEC 2 210 35 273 0.19 292
33100-TEC-308 HEADLIGHT ASSY,R. v/ CRACKED 1 58570 a5 360.70 2665 407,35
34300-TET-HO1 LIGHT ASSYR.SIDE TURN W GRAZED 1 33.10 a5 21 51 1.51 73.02
60211-TBA-ADOZZ PAMELR. FENDER v DENTED 1 24850 35 16178 11.32 173.10
77930-TEA-B11 SENSOR ASSYFR,CRASH +/ SENSDRCUT 1 71.40 35 45.41 325 43 55
T6641-TEA-TO4 TANKWASHER v/ pEFORM { 268.40 35 1718 1.20 18,36
SUM PARTS:  1,160.78 #1.868 1,251,686
BOSUN 0750 1 20.00 20.00 1.40 21,40
SUNDRIES v
BMLO1I EXT-¥J 1 80.00 20 £4.00 4.48 68.48
INSPECT FR LIGHTING MECHANISMS &+
FOCUS
HEADLIGHTS.{N}
BKBHO1S EXT-YJ 1 80004 20 720,00 50.40 770.40
STRAGHTEN ALIGN BULKHEAD & v
REMEW DAMAGE PARTS
BPOIR EXT-Y8H 1 BOD.OC 20 4000 44 .80 B4 B0
SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR v
REPLACED AREAS.(37)
BMS00R EXT-YJ 1 40 300 20 el 240 2520 385.20
REMEW FR R CRASH SENNSOR &
RESET SRS SYSTEM.(N) 1684
SUM LABOUR: aaeRl  126.28 1,920.28
TOTAL SGO = seiewimss 16615 2,535.94
2253.78
Total Payable (SGD) 2,519.94

GEV Amount @ calculabed rgm diidusd linale)



w HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

&ﬁ e 2]y
QUOTATION

GST Reg No. M200050223
Company Ref. No.: 560FC1380G

Service and Body Repair

Tel: +55 8541 3838

Website: www.honda.com.sg

For 24-hours Roadswle Assistance, Call 98203835

Customer : LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD Document No. : SAT180054234 Page 1
51 CLUB STREET #03-00 Date : 20, Dec 2018
LIBERTY HOUSE Customer No. : WPOO0T7
SINGAPORE 069428 Svc Advisor : LiM CHOU SIONG
Registration No : SDM44H Engine No : R16825501519
Chassis No : MEHFCS650JT001 340 Date | Time : 20, Dac 2018 10:17:42 AM
Model : CVIC 1.8 VTI YM2018 Surveyor Name : ANDY SEAH ( LIBERTY )
Owner's Name : TAY ¥l SHENG, TRAVIS Survey Date + 13M12/2018
Ins Policy No. + 3D18V08587 /VPC /R Authorisation Date ; 131122018
Date of Accldent  : 11/12/2018
0% G3T Amount
'.i.l’“ Qﬂcﬂﬂﬂbn g_h. Unit pri‘;‘g DiEE % n'ul‘l'l(ﬂ-l'l'ﬂ Armount incid GST
OWHN DAMAGE CLAIMS-J/MNOD: T1835
POLICY/CLAIMS NO: 501808587 / VPG f ROD
OWHER: TAY ¥i SHENG, TRAVIS
ACC DATE: 1111212018
SURVEYED BY: ANDY SEAH ( LIBERTY )
DATE: 13/12/2018 @ 15:35PM
AUTHORIZED ON ; 1371272018 @ 15:35PM EXCESS 5600
REF NO : AVS18/3812-0D-MN
SUPPLEMENTARY LABOUR & PARTS
E
BMSOOR ;JE]NEW R R CRASH SENNSOR & RESET SRS EYS’TEM.1 45000 45000 41 50 48150
Sum Labor 450.00 1,50 481.50
60211-TBA-ADOZZ PANELR.FENDER 1 248 80 a5 161.78 11.52 173.10
TT930-TEA-B11 SENSOR ASSYFR.CRASH 1 71.40 35 4541 325 43,66
TEE41-TEA-TO1 TAMKWASHER 1 26.40 a5 17.16 1.20 15.36
Sum Item 225,35 1577 241.12
Survey By
Date & Time Total Amount 675.35 47.27 72262
Excess Total {Inclusive of GST) 722,62
Sialus
Signature

Printad on 201272018 10:34:26 AM
This i% & computar genaralad invaica, No signature is reguired

Part prices are subijected 1o changs wilhout nolice.
T @bove estmaled cost of epair da not includs any unforesesn damapes

GST Amoun| is caloulabad from monddua! linafs)



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199807198R GST Reg, No. 19-9607158-R
OPINION ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SDM 44H

Page Mo.;1 of 1

Qty Description of Parts Condition Recommended (%)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BRACKET AR.FR.FENDER (SN) BENT 19,11
20|CLIP, BUMPER (SN) NECESSARY 29.90
11|CLIP, INNER FENDER (SN} NECESSARY 20,02
1|FACEFR. BUMPER (SN) CRUSHED 376.93
1|GARNISHR.FR.BUMPER SIDE (SN) SCRATCHED 11.70
1|BEAMR.FR BUMPER UPPER (SN) CRUSHED 17.35
1|SPACERR.FR.BUMPER SIDE (SN} CRUSHED 6.76
1|BASE FR GRILLE CHROME (SN) CRUSHED 47.97
1|EMBLEM (SN) MECESSARY 8.75
2INUTPUSH 3MM (SN) NECESSARY 2.73
1|HEADLIGHT ASSY R (SN) SMASHED 380.70
1|LIGHT ASSYR.SIDE TURN (SN) SMASHED 21.51
1|PANELR.FENDER (SN} BENT 161.78
1|SENSOR ASSYFR.CRASH (SN) cuT 46.41
1| TANKWASHER (SN) CRUSHED 17.16
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NECESSARY 20.00
1,189.78
LABOUR
INSPECT FR LIGHTING MECHANISMS & FOCUS HEADLIGHTS. 64.00
STRAIGHTEN ALIGN BULKHEAD & RENEW DAMAGE PARTS 720,00
SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REPLACED AREAS 640,00
RENEW FR R CRASH SENNSOR & RESET SRS SYSTEM 240,00
1,664.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,853.78
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 2,853.78)

Report Ref Mo. CS1/SPF19012158/Hagf3s2

THE ESTIMATED UPPER RANGE OF REPAIR COST FOR THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $2,853.78 -
$2,853.78

RECOMMENDED REFAIR DAYS : 4

WEEKENDS : 2
TOTAL DAYS : 6

LEE HOCK ANN ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Asst. Automotive Assessor B.Eng,AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




